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CITY
LONDON

Licensing (Hearing) Sub Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 22 NOVEMBER 2022
Time: 1.45 pm
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

7. EMAIL FROM APPLICANT'S LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

(Pages 3 - 14)

Item received too late for circulation in conjunction with the Agenda.

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive
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Appendix 7

From:
To:
Subject: Fwd: Sisi’s, 7-9 Saint Bride Street, London, EC4A 4AS
Date: 21 November 2022 11:07:58

Attachments: Sisis Supporting Docs for the Applicant.pdf

I THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Begin forwarded message:

From: Reha Sookraz
Date: 18 November 2022 at 4:27:43

Subject: Sisi’s, 7-9 Saint Bride Street, London, EC4A 4AS

Hello,
Hope you are well.

Please see below the supporting documents from the applicant for the hearing
on Tuesday 22 November 2022 for the above premises.

I would be grateful if you could send the supporting documents to the parties.
Given the representations were mostly from local residents, I do not have their
contact details.

Thanks.

Kind regards,
Reha Sookraz

Associate of Duncan Craig

Licensing 182 Limited
Wi . ingbarri |
T|

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have recerved this email by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distabuting or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited

Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept

responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments
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SISI ROLLS

CALIFORNIA ROLL
Cl‘ab, avacado, Cucumber. tuna

TIGER PRAWN TEMPURA ROLL
Cf‘ab, avacado, Cucumber. tuna

SMOKED SALMON ROLL

C[‘ab, avacado. Cucumber. tuna
SPICY-TUNA-ROLL

crab, avacado, CLlCLllleel'. tuna

VEGAN ROLL (V)

crab, avacado, cucumber, tuna

TACOS
FISH - 3 TAcos
MEAT - 3 TAcOsS
VEG (V) - 3 TAcos
APPETIZERS

CHICKEN SKEWERS
teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo
CALAMARI

teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo
DUCK SALAD (V)

teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo

SMASHED AVACADO ,CHILLI & CORN CRISP

teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo
SALTED EDAMAME (V)
teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo
SPICED EDAMAME (V)

teriyaki sauce & spicy mayo
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10

10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

ENTREES

BLACK COD

japanese sirloin with mustard miso and peppers
LAMB CUTLETS

japanese sirloin with mustard miso and peppers
BABY CHICKEN

japanese sirloin with mustard miso and peppers
SIRLOIN STEAK

japanese sirloin with mustard miso and peppers
SEA BASS

japanese sirloin with mustard miso and peppers

ACCOMPANIERS

CHIPS (V)

STEAMED RICE (V)
VEGETABLE FRIED RICE (V)
PRAWN FRIED RICE

SALAD (V)

TENDERSTEM BROCCOLI (V)

DESSERTS

DESSERTS 1
DESSERTS 2
DESSERTS 3
DESSERTS 4

10
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Q) BOOTH TYPE 1 ARCHES
('D 4 X LIGHT ARCHES (NOT 5 AAS SHOWN IN VISUAL) APPROX DIAMETER OF ARCH 2395MM.
SEE SEPARATE DETAIL FOR DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PROPOSAL OF ARCHES.
H

BOOTH TYPE 1 LIGHTING

LED / TIMBER FRAME LIGHTING DETAIL TO WRAP OVER BOOTH TYPE 1 SEATING

ARRANGEMENT AS INDICATED.
CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR 4 X ARCHES PER BOOTH.

BUILDING CONTROL / ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT

IT IS A STANDARD REQUIREMENT FOR COMMERCIAL/PUBLIC PREMISES TO OBTAIN BUILDING CONTROL APPROVAL. THESE PLANS ARE FOR COSTING ONLY AND HAVE NOT AT THE POINT OF ISSUE BEEN RATIFIED BY BUILDING CONTROL. ANY ADDITIONAL ELEMENTS THAT

BOOTH TYPE 2 - 6 COVERS

BOOTH TYPE 2 ARCHES

4 X LIGHT ARCHES (NOT 5 AAS SHOWN IN VISUAL) APPROX DIAMETER OF ARCH 1830MM.

SEE SEPARATE DETAIL FOR DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PROPOSAL OF ARCHES.
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BOOTH TYPE 3 - 8 COVERS

BOOTH TYPE 3 ARCHES

THE ARRANGEMENT OF THE ARCHES FOR BOOTH TYPE 3 IS DIFFERENT IN LAYOUT TO
TYPES 1 & 2 AS SHOWN. OVERALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON DRAWING FOR GUIDANCE TO
MANUFACTURER. NOTES SECONDARY REINFORCEMENT STRUTS SUGGESTED FOR
BOOTHS TYPE 1 & 2 MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THIS BOOTH TYPE ALSO. REQUIREMENT TO
NBE ASSESS BY CONTRACTOR AT FABRICATION.

BOOTH TYPE 2 LIGHTING

LED / TIMBER FRAME LIGHTING DETAIL TO WRAP OVER BOOTH TYPE 2 SEATING
ARRANGEMENT AS INDICATED.

ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS WILL BE CONFIRMED TO THE CONTRACTOR AT A LATER POINT FOR SEPARATE COSTING.

BOOTH TYPE 3 LIGHTING

LED / TIMBER FRAME LIGHTING DETAIL TO WRAP OVER BOOTH TYPE 3 SEATING ARRANGEMENT AS
INDICATED. CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR 6 X HALF ARCHES & FULL WIDTH MASTER ARCH FROM LEFT TO
RIGHT (2770MM LONG) AS INDICATED WITHIN DIAGRAM.

© SEABROOK STUDIO LTD

This drawing is the property of SEABROOK STUDIO LTD.
Copyright is reserved. The drawing is issued on condition that is is not copied,
reproduced, retained or disclosed to any unauthorised person, either wholly or in part.

MAIN CONTRACTOR / CONTRACTOR / JOINERY RESPONSIBILITIES:
Alert SEABROOK STUDIO LTD (Interior Designer) of any discrepancies
between design and proposed site construction at the earliest opportunity to
ensure proposed works can be properly assessed prior to commencing
construction works. There must not be any material changes between these
design proposals and construction require written approval from SEABROOK
STUDIO LTD or Client prior to commencing works.Provide and excecute all
technical details for necessary elements of the build to achieve the design
intent of elements as detailed within these drawings. For example: - Any
floor screeds build-up, structural works, expansion joints, adaptation /
refurbishment of electrical supply or plumbing systems.This dwg shall be
read in conjunction with full design package including Architects and any
other project consultants designs. Control samples of all finishes to be
submitted to SEABROOK STUDIO LTD OR CLIENT for final approval prior to
manufacture or installation.

CDM NOTATION

INSERT X IN BOX 1 OR 2

1.DESIGNER'S
DESCRIPTION OF RISK:

STABILITY OF ARCH DESIGN DETAIL & SAFETU OF CUSTOMERS BENEATH

DATE:

2022_06_14

CONTRACTOR

TBC FOLLOWING APPOINTMENT

2.PARTY TO ADVISE ON
REMOVAL OF RISK:
DATE:

3 HOW RISK
REMOVEDIMANAGED:

CONTRACTORS CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND WEIGHT TESTING OF PROTOTYPE.

DATE.

TBC FOLLOWING APPOINTMENT

NO RISK/HAZARD Box1
DESIGNER HAS CHECKED THIS DRAWING & HAS IDENTIFIED NO

INHERENT RISK ITEMS WITHIN MANUFACTURE, INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE AND CUSTOMER OR STAFF OPERATION.

RISK/HAZARD IDENTIFIED BOX 2

DESIGNER HAS IDENTIFIED A RISK ATTACHED TO ITEMS WITHIN

THIS DRAWING. THESE RISKS CANNOT BE REMOVED BY DESIGNER.

DESIGNER REQUIRES INPUT BY NOMINATED PARTIES TO ENABLE

SUBSEQUENT REMOVAL OF RISK.

IF BOX 2 TICKED - COMPLETE OPPOSITE AS REQUIRED.

1.DESIGNER'S
DESCRIPTION OF RISK

DATE: 00/00/00

2.PARTY TO ADVISE ON
REMOVAL OF RISK:

DATE: 00/00/00

3 HOW RISK
REMOVEDIMANAGED:

DATE: 00/00/00

CONTACT SEABROOK STUDIO PROJECT SISI's / Restaurant St Bride Street, London
MOBILE 07788813380 DWG No. / SCALE 1027.002.003 1:25 @ A3
IMPORTANT NOTE DWG TITLE PROPOSED BOOTH SEATING SETTING OUT
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ALL SITE AND EQUIPMENT DIMENSIONS TO BE

CHECKED AND VERIFIED BY RELEVANT CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORKS. REVISION /
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